UNITIED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

July 19, 1982

50-10/237/249/254/265/295/304/373/374
Dresden/Quad-Cities/Zion/LaSalle

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, this material may now be

made publicly available.
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J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration (f//
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Attached s : GSEP ED Table of Contents, and ED-1. To

update your procedures, the following should be done:

Remove

le ED Table of Contents
Dated: June

ds ED-1 Revision 7

‘82

Add

ED Table of Contents
Dated: June '82

ED-1 Revision 8

3. To acknowledge receipt, please Sign, Date, and Return this

control

Signature:

sheet to:

Gilbert W. Cichy
Commonwealth Edison Company
Technical Service Nuclear

Room 1248 Edison
72 West Adams
Chicago, Illinois
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Ex: 8154

Date:

$6677A

05

X"w',. &%




